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State of Arkansas
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
700 South Main Street
P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345
Little Rock, AR 72203

ADDENDUM 1

TO: All Addressed Vendors
FROM: Office of Procurement
DATE: December 12, 2024
SUBJECT: 710-25-028 Janitorial Services

The following change(s) to the above referenced IFB have been made as designated below:

Change of specification(s)
Additional specification(s)
Change of bid opening date and time
Cancellation of bid
X __ Other

OTHER

e Section 2.1 of the solicitation — remove the chart and replace with the following updating phone numbers for
each location:

County Address Phone Number Square Footage |
Chicot gig \'ji‘l’lvgégf’A&;{ 8721 ggé 870-417-6166 10,000
Columbia fAO;gEbliLg,"XeRrs;zy75 . 870-626-6726 14,328
Conway f/lzorBrirILtjgr?, SAt;{e‘;tm 0 501-242-6193 10,560
IndependeCnec:;tePrrocessmg ég?:s\\l,nr;t,eADRr'725o1 870-612-6703 13,166
Mississippi ;ryfi;‘e?ﬁ’“r;mAEO;‘zdm 5 870-532-0312 19,187
Ouachita é2a2m \éig,%ée;f?ti 1NVV 870-454-6651 21,630
Randolph 1408 Pace Rd. 870-609-6026 8,103

Pocahontas, AR 72455

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced IFB. Failure
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.

If you have any questions, please contact: Brandi Warner, DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov,
501-408-5334.

Vendor Signature Date

Company



